EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025
7:00

e 7:00pm CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

e CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

e LIAISON REPORTS

e SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work’s Report
= West Goshen Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o July 14, 2025

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company Invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1284514 | $2,584.75
Gawthrop Greenwood 222078999 $184.50

e FINANCIAL REPORTS
o July 2025

e OLD BUSINESS




e 2025 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek Plant compliance

January through July were in compliance with PADEP
permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen
MA meets 1°* Wed of each month at 6pm at
the West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Ongoing:

(1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024.
(2) Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement
Plan underway.

(3) Continue to study sewer rates.

e NEW BUSINESS

e CAPACITY REQUESTS

o Mortein Tie-in Survey Results & Sewer Connection Exhibits
o Charter Chase Tie-in Discussion (email from Mark Johnsen, 1213 Waterford Rd)

e ANY OTHER MATTER

e CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

o SBR Tank #1 Structural Assessment Draft
o RCSTP Protective Device Coordination & Arc Flash Study

e PUBLIC COMMENT

e ADJOURNMENT




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 192380-6199
610-692-7T171

Date: August 11, 2025
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 579,445 per day.

Meters: Read on a daily basis with no problems to report,

C.C. Collection:
e Pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
e Weinspected the lines in the Waterview development because we will be milling and
paving the roads there in the next two weeks.

Rid!ey Creek Collection:
e The pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
e The upgrades to Hershey Mill Station are just about completed.

Ridley Creek Plant:
e We didn’t have any problems to report.
e We cleared the brush from both retention basins and rom around the fence.
e | ordered two new dialers for the plant which will be installed and in operation by
the end of September,

Alarms: 22, all weather-related

PA One Calls: 118

Lateral Caps: 2

Monthly Rainfall; 5.00”

























Nothing to report

Pennoni Associates
Nothing to report
Significant Rainfall

During July, there were eight (8) days where precipitation occured. There were 5 days where rain
accumulation was greater than 0.50”.

7/M1:3.20°

7/9: 0.83"

7/10: 0.89"

7/15: 0.87”

7/27.0.70

Total rainfall for July was 6.68 inches

*dates shown are the dates that the rain gauge was observed, not necessarily the day the rain
occurred

Chemical Data

' July 2025
Chemical Daily Average Total Monthly
Caustic Soda, gal 62.07 1924.05
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 71.25 2208.87
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 18,914 416,101

*22 days of sludge dewatering

There was an increase of 9,075 gallons of sludge dewatering during the month of July compared
to June.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.

Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Page 2 of 3



Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

Nothing to report

Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

SBR 1 pump rails will be repaired and reinforced to prevent separation problems in the future

Flow Data
July 2025
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Filow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to
Screening Building 10.825 349,206 493,140
nfluent iestewater to 11.632 375,217 454,432
Internal Recycle 1.073 34 621 74778
Treated Effluent to Disc 11.387 367,335 432,960
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 8 063 260,000 324,000
Applebrook Golf Course 1.036 33,412 42,582

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high flow events during the month of July 2025

Page 3 of 3




o ~1 O\ Lh R W N —

B B B et et e e p— o e s s
B — O D 0o~ SN Lh R W) = DD

23

DRAFT

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
July 14, 2025

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
July 14,2025 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.
Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Walter Wujcik, Chairman

Kevin Cummings — Vice Chairman
Sean Ellsworth

John Stipe

Dana Pizarro

Also in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Cody Bright (Supervisor)

Dave Ware (Finance Director),

Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Robert Jefferson (Attorney)

Stacey Fuller (Attorney)

Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Swiich

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Seivices
BOS — Board of Supervisors

CB — Conservancy Board

DEP - Departiment of Envirommental Protection
EPA - Environmental profection Agency

HC -~ Historical Commission

&I — Inflow & Infiltration

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant
PWD - Public Works Department

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

MA- Municipal Authority

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
PC — Planning Commission

PM - Prevention Maintenance

PR — Park & Recreation Board

RCSTP - Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

S8C — Sanitary System Overflow

WAS - Waste Activated Siudge

Walter called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Walter asked for a moment of silence for our troops and EMT.
Walter asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report

1. Sean will attend the West Goshen meeting in August.

MA 6-9-25 drali



GO~ O L B N —

et e B VE R UV B VR UV VO 0 I 0O N6 T 1 S V6 T 6 ) N6 ) NG NG N S U O G SN
— OO0 R PR LN = O VOSSN RN = OO0 -I0NR W R e OO

42

43
44
45

Liaison Reports
1. Conservancy Board — Walter mentioned that spraying of invasives will begin. The discussion on
street trees has been postponed. The Willistown report on water quality is due in August.

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for July 9, 2025,

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 569,063 gallons per day.

Meters:
* Read on a daily basis with no problems to report.

C.C. Collection:
* Routine maintenance was performed at the pump stations and there were no problems to
report,
+ We were notified of two lateral blockages:
* 1425 Grand Oak Ln, which we cleared for the resident
* 511 Gateswood Dr. We were able to clear the pipe; however, a portion was
collapsed so we told her she would need to call a plumber.

Ridley Creek Collection
» The stations were visited daily with no problems to report.

Ridley Creek Plant
* Routine maintenance was performed by the Public works employees
» The on-site stormwater basins were cleaned out.
* Number one SBR was drained, cleaned, and inspected.
+ Lenni has ordered the breakers that were needed as part of the Arc Flash report,

Alarms: 23 (all weather related)

PA One Calls; 205

Lateral Caps: none

Monthly Rainfall: 6.62” for June, As of July 10", we have received 3.90” of rainfall.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated July 10, 2025

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* Arc Flash Study — A full draft of the Arc Flash Study report was submitted to the operator
and Public Works on May 29 for review. A review meeting with Lenni Electric occurred on
July 2. Lenni is replacing circuit breakers as recommended in the report. The report is being

MA 6-9-25 draft 2



N R W

D00

14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22

23
24
25

26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33

34
35
36
37

updated accordingly and the final version wili be submitted.

SBR Tank Inspections — Visual inspection of the coating and concrete walls and floor within
SBR #1 occurred on June 26. The last inspection of SBR #1 occuried in 2021, and subsequent
coating repairs were made in that SBR by Duichland in June 2021. The structural and
coatings assessment report for SBR #1 is currently being prepared.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — The contractor, Vortex Services, previously completed all pipe
lining work. One 370 LF pipe run has small “bubbles” throughout the liner. We notified the
contractor on May 22 that this liner segment need to be repaired/relined and will not be
accepted as-is. They acknowledged the notification and responded that they would discuss
internally and get back to us. We followed-up on June 5 but have not yet received a response.
We will follow-up with them again. Final payment will not be processed until this matter is
resolved,

Pump Stations

Hunt Country Pump Station ~ We submitted the PA Department of Community and
Economic Development (DCED) Small Water and Sewer Grant application on April 30 for
the pump station upgrade. DCED contacted us to question the funding request breakdown,
and we are coordinating with DCED to address, We expect that DCED will make awards in
late 2025 or early 2026.

Ashbridge Pump Station — No activity by Pennoni. The station is in need of upgrades. We
will coordinate with Public Works to develop the scope of improvements.

Sewer Extension

Morstein Road — The inquiry letter to Morstein Road property owners to gauge interest in
connecting to public sewer was issued on June [l. Responses are required by August 31,
Several responses have already been received.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — Site construction is ongoing, and we are
continuing to perform regular inspections.

Timbermill (301 Reservoir Road) — Site construction is ongoing, and we are performing
continuing to perform regular inspections.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan
resubmission to address comments {rom our last review letter dated July 12, 2024, two of
which are related to sanitary sewer,

1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report,
Thiee new homes are proposed in East Goshen with additional homes in West Whiteland. The
East Goshen Township-requited Sewage Facilities Planning Module (SFPM) Components
were submitted to the Chester County Health Department (CCHD) and Chester County

MA §-9-25 draft 3



| S I

oI e R

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Planning Commission (CCPC), and both agencies returned the completed components. It is
our understanding that the developer’s Design Engineer previously resubmitted to PADEP.

¢ 1344 Morstein Road — One new home is proposed with a grinder pump. As previously
reported, after exploring various alternatives, we notified the Design Engineer that the only
viable option to connect to public sewer is through an easement across an existing residential
property to the existing sewer in Eastwick Circle. The Design Engineer provided the existing
easement for review by the Township to evaluate if it can be used to install the new pipe.
However, the easement is a private property matter, so we deferred to the property owners to
confirm the easement can be used in writing,

The Design Engineer provided a revised submission package on May 28. Pennoni provided a
comment letter on June 17.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for June 2025. All supplemental reports were submitted for June 2025, Caustic usage
increased slightly to 64.24 gallons per day from 62.82 gallons per day last month. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes daily average decreased to 72.52 gallons per day from 73.21 gallons per day. No
significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the SBR treatment process.

Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant mechanical or operational issues. There were no
odor complaints during the month.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the June 9, 2025 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices
1. Kevin moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

* Invoice #1280947 $8,652.25
* Invoice #1280948 $ 352.00
« Invoice #1280949 $3,268.50
» Invoice #1280950 $6,075.00

Sean seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. John moved to approve payment of Gawthrop Greenwood Invoice #222077798 in the amount of
$759.50. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Colonial Electric paid Invoice #16339274 in the amount
of $10,800.00. Dana seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously,

Financial Reports

The following report was provided: YTD June 2025, the Municipal Authority recorded $458,317.38
in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transters) and $448,541.27
in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Decanter controls repair, installation of new
generator, Hershey Mill pump station replacement Hydromatic pump, sewer pipe camera, explosion
proof heaters for RCSTP, Supplee Valley sanitary sewer pipe lining work, VFD’s for RCSTP, and

MA 6-9-25 drafi 4



[ o N I o R S UL PO T (NG I

[ L e T A B R N R N R N N B e e T o g S
OO0 ST AN L s LN DD 00 ST O A R L) B e OO

engineering expenses). We also received 2024 revenue for recharges to Aqua to offset 07-424-3130
engineering expenses in 2025. The net result of operations is $9,776.11. As of June 30, 2025, the
fund balance was $25,501.67.

Old Business - None

Goals ~None

New Business — None

Capacity Requests - None

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Kevin moved to adjourn the meeting. John seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously, The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, August 11, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

Respecttully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 6-9-25 draft 5



Pennoni)

==

Mark Mliler

INVOICE

East Goshen Municipal Authorily

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Assoclates Inc.
P.0O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1284514
Invoice Date : 07/23/2025
Project : EGMAU25001
Project Name : 2025 General Services

For Professional Services Rendered Through 07/13/2025

Phase 01, Generat Engingering - July Engineer's Report. Perdormed RGSTP SBR Tank #1 inspection and prepared inspection report.

Updated Morstein Rd resident inguiry letier for Township o issue to residents,

Phase 02, Grants - Reviewed DCED comments and grant guidelinas on Hunt Couniry PS Small Water & Sewar Grant application

natching funds amount,

Fhase Fee Coniract  Previously — Current Total %
Code Phase Name Type  Amount  Billed Billing Biling  Reimaining  Cmpl
01 Genreral Engineering Services NTE § 39,367.50 § 1347825 % 251400 § 1599225 3 23,365.25  40.63%
1 Granls NTE & 4,642,60 & 457175 § 7075 $ 4,642,60 § 0.00 100.00%
Subtotal: A44,000,00 $ 18,050.00 $ 258475 &  20,634.75 23,365.26 46.90%
Total: 44,000.00 §  18,050,00 § 2584.75 3 20,634.75
Total Amount Due 2,584.75
Phase 0t General Engineering Services
Rate Schedule Labor
Class Hours Rale Amouni
Authority Engineer 1.75 158.00 276.50
Senlor Professional 1.00 150.00 150.00
Project Professional 10.00 135.00 1,350.00
Sialf Professlonal 14,00 125,00 1,750.00
Rafe Schedule Labor 3,526.50
Total this Phase $2,514.00
Phase 02 Grants
Rate Schedule Labor
Class Hours Rale Amount
Authority Engineer 0.25 158.00 39.560
Staff Professiaonal 0.25 125.00 31.25
Rate Schedule Labor 70.75

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month,







Project: EGMAL25001

Pennoni Job No.; 2025 General Services
Invoice No: 1284514
Invoice Period: 6/16/2025 o 7/13/2025

Initial Authorization: 44,000.00 Date: 7/23/2025

$
Contract Amount: 5 44,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 18,050.00
Current Invoice: S 2,584,75
tnvoiced to Date ($): S 20,634.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 46.90%
Remalning Budget ($): S 23,365.25
Remaining Budget (%): 53.10%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: 2025 General Services
Phase Budget: 3 44,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 18,050.00
Current Invoice: 5 2,584.75
Invoiced to Date {$): S 20,634.,75
invoiced to Date {%): 46.90%
Remaining Budget {$}: 5 23,365.25
Remaining Budget (%} 53.10%

Comments:  Phase 01, General Engineering - July Engineer's Report. Performed RCSTP SBR Tank #1
inspection and prepared inspection reporl. Updaled Morstein Rd resident inquiry letter for
Township to issue o residents.

Phase 02, Granis - Reviewed DCED comments and grant guidelines on Hunt Country PS
Small Water & Sewer Grant application matching funds amount.






Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100
Attornevs at Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562
€ gglaw@gawthrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
v Please Mail checks to: P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visif:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effective February 1, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenience fee on all credit card payments.

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paocli Pike Client No:

West Chester PA 19380

Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments

6604-001 General Authority Services
759,50 184.50 0.00 -759.50

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month {15% annually} may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
{f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
.08/07/2025
6604M

Balance

$184.60




Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dana Gieder

Re: MA July 2025 YTD Financial Report
Date: August 5, 2025

YTD July 2025, the Municipal Authority recorded $477,444.45 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital
Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers} and $467,648.52 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital
costs, Decanter controls repair, Installation of new generator, Hershey Mill pump station replacement
Hydromatic pump, Sewer pipe camera, explosion proof heaters for RCSTP, Supplee Valley sanitary sewer
pipe lining work, VFD's for RCSTP, and engineering expenses). We also received 2024 revenue for
recharges to Aqua to offset 07-424-3130 Engineering expenses in 2025. The net resuit of operations Is
$9,795.93. As of July 31, 2025, the fund balance was $25,521.49,

Attached is a complete list of 2025 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

Us\dware\municipal authority\






€ Jo 1 98eg

00081 ASNIdX3 33 £0 404 T0 3SHNGNITY pdx3 ST/rT/90 ISN3dX3 SNOIANVTIIISIA 000E-¥Z¥-£D
00°08L ¥D IDUYHISIA A1IVA TYNNNY $207 66500-52 SYSE 23y Aed ST/TZ/E0 ISNIAXA SNOANVIIIISIA 000E-vTr-£D
08°£96°TT XIvE AD¥VHD VI SZ0Z € 41D TOVI0-ST L I8y Aey §T/L2/90 SIOYM IAILVHLSINIINGY Q0PT-¥Z¥-£L0
08°£L96'TT NIVE IDUVHD VIN SZ0Z T ¥LD T6900-5T TTL 99YD Aed SZ/L2/€0 SIOVAM IAILYHLSINIINGY 00¥T-¥ZH-£L0
e
05°892°€ YN L0 OL dv2 HIMIS 60 WOHS ¥34X [BUINOT 8NUBAY sT/2e/Lo IAYISTY dvD HIMIS INOYL YIASNVHL 0060-Z65-£0
00°008°0T VIA £0 OL ¢¥D ¥IM3S 60 WOHS H3dX [EUINOT 3NUSARY SZ/LT/90 IAYISAY 4V YIMIS INOUL HIISNvHL 0060-Z6£-£0
0S'68LZ€ Y £0 OL 4D ¥IM3IS 60 IWOHS ¥IX [BUINOT 3NUADY $T/ST/S0 IANISIY ¢V HIMIS WONHS HIISNVHL 0060-Z6E-L0
00°005°9 VIN L0 OL ¢¥2 ¥HIM3IS 60 WO H34X [BUINOT dnUaAdY $2/90/50 3AYISIY d¥D HIMIS IWOHD HIISNYL 0060-Z65-L0
£0'LESTYT YN £0 OL d¥2 4IM3IS 60 IWONH ¥34X [euInOf @nuaAay ST/EZ/¥0 IAYISIY VD HIMIS IWOYHL HIASNYHL 0060-Z6E-L0
DOTL6'E YIN £0 OL d¥2 4IMIS 60 WOHS 43X [BUINO 3NU3AY 52/12/%0 IAYISIY ¥ WIMIS INOU HIISNvHL 0060-Z68-£0
00'Z7£8'ST YIN Z0 OL d¥D ¥IAIS 60 IWOHS HI4X [BUINOf 3NUBARY ST/80/¥%0 IAMISIH ¢V HIMIS WOUSE HIISNVHL 0060-Z65-£0
00¥62'E YA £0 0L d¥2 4IM3IS 60 INOYS Y3 [BUINOT NUASY SZ/TIE/E0 IAYISIY 4V YIMIS IO YIISNYYL 0060-26£-£0
00'04T'9 YIA £0 O1 d¥2 HIM3IS 60 NOHS H3X [BUINOT BnuaAdy ST/ST/E0 3AYISIY dVD YIMIS WOUS HIISNYHL 0060-Z6E-£0
70°598°91 YIN Z0 OL d¥2 ¥IMIS 60 NOYd ¥34X [BUINOT anuaAdy SZ/0T/€0 IAYISTY d¥D HIMIS IWOYS YIISNYYL 0060-Z6E-L0
00'9vE'8 YIN 20 OL d¥D HIAIS 60 INOYS Y34 [BUING 3NUADY §T/ST/T0 IAMISIH VD HIMIS WOHS HIISNVYL 0060-Z6E-£0
0S'L6EYT YIN L0 OL d¥2 4IM3IS 60 INOHS H34X [BUINGT BnuaAdy ST/82/10 3AYISIY d¥D YIMIS WOUL HIISNYL 0060-Z6£-£L0
ZSEVOL YN £0 O1 dVD 43AIS 60 IWOHS ¥3d4X [BUINOT BnUaA3Y SZ/1Z/10 JAYMISIH d¥D YIMIS IWOYS HIISNVHL 0060-Z6E-L0
00 VITY YIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IMIS 60 NOYS ¥34X [BUING 3NUBARY ST/OT/10 IAYISIY 47D WIMIS INOYS HIISNVHL 0060-Z6E-£0
SL'8€8'ST YN £0 OL DNILYYIJO 43M3IS SO INOYS Y34X [BUINOT aNUAYY ST/TT/ L0 ONILYHIdO HIMIS INOYS 434SNV 0090-Z6£-L0
08'L96'TT YN £0 OL ONILvYId0 d43IMIS SO INOH4 ¥34X [BUING BNuaAdy ST/LT/90 ONILYHIdO ¥IMIS INOYS HIISNTHL 0050-Z6£-L0
DO D8Y YA £0 OL ONILVYIJO 43M3IS SO INOUS 34X [BUINOT aNU3AIY ST/ve/90 ONILYHIAO ¥IMIS INOE dF4SNYHL 0050-Z6£-£0
00°FLS YA £0 OL SNILYHIdO 4IMIS SO INOHS ¥I4X [BULNOT 3NUSARY SZ/0T/90 ONiLYHdIdO HIMIS INOHS HIASNVUL 00S0-Z68-£0
00°8Z€ YIA £0 OL SNILYHIMO HIM3IS S0 INOYS 434X [BULNOT 3NU3ADY ST/1Z/S0 ONILYHIMO HIMIS INOHS HIASNVHL 00S0-Z6E-£0
00'Z6E'8 YA £0 OL DNILYYIJO H4IM3IS S0 INOYHS H3HX [eUINOT anuaady ST/ST/S0 ONILYHIdO YIMIS INOYS HIAISNVHL 00S0-Z6¢-£L0
0T'£08'1 VA £0 OL ONILYHI40 HIM3IS SO INOYS 13X [BUINOT BnuaAdy ST/1e/%0 ONILVHIdO HIMIS INOYT YIISNVHL 00S0-Z6£-£0
08'£96'TT VA £0 OL ONILYHIO HIAMIS SO INOYS H3AX [RULNOT BNUBADY ST/LT/E0 GNILYHIdO HIM3IS NOYS YIISNYHL 0090-Z6£-L0
00 ¥P6'ZT YN £0 OL DNILYHIJO YIM3IS SO INOH4 ¥34X [BUINOT BNUBASY Sz/1Z/€0 ONILYYIdO YIMIS INOYS YIISNVHL 00S0-Z6£-£0
ST'806'T YN £0 OL ONILYY3I40 ¥IMIS S0 INOYS HIIX [BULINOT BnuaAdy SZ/52/20 ONILYYIMO HIMIS INOHS 434ISNVHL 00S0-Z6E-£0
SL'L8E'E VA £0 OL DNILYYIdO ¥IMIS SO INOYS ¥I4X [BUINOT BNUSAIY SZ/12/10 ONILYHIdO YIMIS INOYT YIISNVYL 00S0-Z6£-20
7861 SZOT AINT J3INYVI 1STHILNI [EUINOT 2NU3ASY SZ/TE/LO SONINYYI LSIHIALNI 000T-THE-£0
9%°9T SZ0Z INNT QINYYI 1STHILNI [BUINCT 3NUIASY ST/0E/90 SONINYYI LSIYILN! 000T-THE-£0
Ze'6T 5202 AYIN JINYYI LSTHILNI [BULNOT 2NUBASY ST/1E/50 SONINYYI 1STHILNI 000T-TFE-£0
80'£9 SZ0Z T4V dINYV3 1STHIALNI [BULNO[ BNUSASY SZ/0E/¥0 SONINYYI LSTHILN! ODOT-TYE-LD
8¥'6T SZ0Z HOYYIW QINYYI LSIYILNI [ELINOT BNUBATY SZ/TE/E0 SONINYYI LSTHILNI D00T-THE-£0
581 STOZ AYYNYE34 JINYVI LSIHIALNI [BLINOT BNUaASY Sz/8e/T0 SONINYYI LSTHILNI 000T-T¥E-£0
ETFT SZ0Z AYYNNYT INYYI LSIHILNI [EUINOr aNUDIASY SZ/TE/T0 SONINYYI LSTHILNI 000T-TH§-£0

SZ0Z/TE/L N1y} 595uadx] pue sanusAdy QLA

Ajudoyiny jedpiuny

3dHISaC Ul






£ Jo € a8eyg

€6°S6L°6 T s queladQ 1aN

589 L9V T e asadg (eso L

05'897°€ 331ddNS STOT SZSTI0 NYHL AYIS 6¥5TO-ST vase mpeydAed  §Z/zZ/L0 TYLIdYD %3340 ¥ILSIHD 00LE-62t-£0
00'2£5'92 4IMIS AYVLINYS ATTIVA 337ddNS 820T0-SZ 65SE MPAYdAed  SZ/PT/SO TV LidYD %3342 ¥3ILSIHD 00LE-6Ct-£0
052129 331ddNS SZ0T STETYO NYHL A¥IS v£0T0-52 8SSE 33ydAeq  SZ/P1/S0 TV LIV %3340 ¥3LSIHD 00££-62t-£0
€0°LES VYT YIMIS AYVLINYS ATTIVA 337ddNS T2600-5Z 95S€ MPeydAed  SZ/EZ/Y0 TYLIdYD %3340 ¥ALSIHD 00LE-6TY-£0
00°008°0T 5.09A 4004d NOISO1dX3-D AT1A1Y 9EETO-5T 795 “paydAed  SZ/LT/90 TYLIdYD dLSO S0ST-6C-£0

[a]

id

_.;

STO0Z/TE/L nayl sasuadx3 pue SanuaAay glA
Ajuoyiny [edpiuniy







610-692-7171

wwwv.eastgoshen.org

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLY PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 11, 2025
Dear Property Owner:

Multiple property owners along Morstein Road have recentiy been in contact with the
East Goshen Municipal Authority to inquire about the feasibility of connecting their home
to the public sanitary sewer system. The Authority would like to gauge the interest of
other property owners to connect as well. This Jetter provides some very general
information for your consideration. We respectfully request your response as described
hereafter,

It is the Authority's understanding that many properties along Morstein Road still utilize
their originally constructed septic systems. Original systems would be 40 to 50+ years
old, which is typically at or near the end of their useful lives. Due to poor infiltration rates
in the area, some property owners may not have the ability to install new septic systems
or will have to replace them with options such as sand mounds or drip irrigation, which
are more costly than their existing system. New septic systems can cost over $40,000 to
construct depending upon the extent and type of the new/replacement system.

To provide public sanitary sewer service along Morstein Road, the existing sanitary
sewer system along Barkway Lane could be extended. The extension could utilize a
combination of gravity sewers and low-pressure force mains along Morstein Road and
Great Oak Circle. In order to connect to the extended gravity system, each applicable
property owner desiring a connection would need to install a private lateral pipe on their
property from their house to the new sewer main. To connect to the low-pressure force
main system, each applicable property owner desiring a connection would need to install
a private grinder pump and private force main pipe on their property.

There are certain properties that are only expected to be able to connect via low-
pressure due o topography, whereas others could connect via gravity if the surrounding
properties also connect via gravity.

The following eight properties could be connected by aither a gravity or low-pressure
force main system;

¢ 1240 Waterford Road
s 1243 Waterford Road
« 1346 Morstein Road
¢ 1350 Morstein Road
¢« 1352 Morstein Road
o 1398 Morstein Road
o 1402 Morstein Road
e 1404 Morsiein Road










































